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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
i Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 9, 2021 (B of T) Date: June 17, 2021
TITLE: Release of Executive Session Minutes

SUBMITTED BY: Janet Downer, Business Administrator/Deputy Village Clerk{i-

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Public Act 88-378, effective January 1, 1982 requires that minutes of closed session meetings are to be

recorded in written form and 5 ILCS 120/2.06 (d) states that “Each public body shall periodically, but not
less than semi-annually, meet to review minutes of all closed meetings. At such meetings a determination
shall be made, and reported in an open session that (1) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or
part of those minutes or (2) that the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and

are available for public inspection.

Attached is a resolution authorizing the Village Clerk to make certain closed session meeting minutes
available for public inspection — First Review 2021.

Please place this item on the June 17, 2021 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary);
Viliage Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date

il B
Village Manager X Date = %;P

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




